
From: Nadine Pruckner
Sent: 29/11/2024 11:28:46 AM
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Cc:

Subject: TRIMMED: DA2024/1495 - Issues of concerns re DA2024/1495 82 Pacific
Pde in its current form

Attachments: Plans_-_Master_Set_COMMENTS_DA1495.pdf; SEE
_COMMENTS_DA1495.pdf;

Dear Northern Beaches Council Team,
 
We are the owners of 11+12/ 2 Avon Road and would like to voice some concerns regarding DA2024/1495 -the
replacement of an existing garage at our site boundary to our neighbours’ property at 82 Pacific Pde.
 
As the title in the DA documents suggests - and as it was previously discussed with the neighbour - it should be
a like for like replacement of an existing garage which is built directly at the boundaries to 2 Avon Rd and to 84
Pacific Pde. However the documented proposal differs from the existing build as indicated below:
 
1) Roof shape
The current garage features a gable roof with an east west running ridge in the centre of the roof whereas the
proposal- in spite of mentioning a flat roof - shows a skillion roof with a pitch of 7.5degrees and the ridge right
at the northern boundary instead of at the centre of the roof. Changing the roof to a skillion roof with only one
fall is not a like for like replacement and will have a negative impact (=increase) on the overall height of the
build.
 
2) Roof Ridge and Wall Height
The ridge of the existing gable roof has an RL of 26.610 ( RLs are taken from the provided survey). The gutter
towards the northern neighbour 2 Avon Road (incorrectly marked as 82 Pacific on the survey) is currently
25.840 and the natural ground level has an RL of 22.380 at western corner/ 21.890 at the eastern corner (both
taken from the top of a raised garden bed).
The wall is directly on the site boundary and is currently 3.46m -3.95m high from the top of the garden bed to
the gutter.
 

As mentioned before, the proposal -although advertised as like for like replacement with a flat roof documents
a skillion roof with a roof pitch of 7.5deg. The new roof ridge is located right at the boundary with an RL of
26.915. This RL is not only higher than the existing ridge by approx. 300mm but due to its relocation to the edge
of the roof the boundary wall will now be over a metre higher than it is currently- resulting in an overall height
of over 5m. (taken from an already raised garden bed- please note the adjacent walkway is another 500mm
lower. )
 

This increase in wall height will seriously affect not only the backyard of our apartment block but especially the
windows of unit 8/2 Avon Road.
Currently the top of the roof is approx. half height of the window. The proposed garage will be taller than the
current one and its new roof level will now be higher than the existing top of the windows of unit 8’s-
completely blocking the sky. This will result in a negative impact on views and daylight.
 
3) Size of the Garage
The proposed width of the garage exceeds the current footprint by approx. 350mm.
 



4) Solar access
Although advertised as pure replacement of the existing garage, the additional height of the proposed structure
will cast an additional shadow onto the private open space / veggie patch of neighbour No84.
If it were a true like for like replacement there would be no additional shadow.
 
5) Side setback and side boundary envelope
We are aware that the new built cannot comply with the current legislation in terms of side setback and side
boundary envelope due to its existing location. We support a like for like replacement of the garage and would
support a merit assessment IF the heights and extent of the existing structure are not exceeded. The site
topography and its split level needs to be considered. ( The wall is much higher on our side of the property.)
 
6) Existing timber fence between No82 and No 2
Our neighbour No 82 has previously asked for our permission for his builder to access the site via our backyard
once construction will start. Although we are not happy about this inconvenience and are worried about our
garden bed/ veggie patch we kindly ask that the garden bed and also the timber fence will be reinstated after
the construction works have been finished. We only mention this because of previous bad experience with our
neighbour to the other side (73 Oaks Ave), who never cleaned up/repaired the boundary fence when their
construction was completed.
 
 
In previous discussion with neighbour 82 it was discussed that this rebuild will be like for like and that the works
are necessary as the existing structure is not adequate and dilapidated. However we trust that the development
would be replaced as a true like for like without any increase in the height of the garage nor posing any negative
impact on our amenities.
Unfortunately the proposal as it stands is not a like for like replacement.
 
2 easy solutions come to mind:
 
Option A : revert back to gable roof with central ridge to lower the overall ridge height and maintain existing
heights and provide a true like for like replacement.
 
Option B: change pitch of skillion roof from 7.5 deg to the min recommended fall (the selected kliplok roof
profile can be installed at 1deg min roof pitch but 2deg is industry standard/recommended). The height change
from gutter to ridge would then only be approx. 200mm. Unfortunately this option would only work if the
proposed ceiling height of the garage is lowered to allow for the ridge to still be below the existing gutter level
of 25.840. The wall height towards 2 Avon Rd would need to be in line with the existing RLs.
 
In summary we would like our neighbour to choose option A and provide a like for like replacement adhering to
the existing heights.
This would guarantee the status quo of the amenities for our homes and also make the veggies grow happily in
the veggie patch of 84 Pacific Pde - without affecting the ceiling height and functionality of the new garage of
No 82.
 
I have taken the liberty of marking up the DA documents and the SEE to illustrate our concerns.
If you have any queries regarding our objections to the submission please don't hesitate to contact us. It seems
there are options available to satisfy all involved parties and to achieve the best outcome for all of us residents.
 
Kind Regards,
Nadine Pruckner Unit 11/2 Avon Road
David Borgnis Unit 12/2 Avon Road



 
11/2 Avon Rd
Dee Why
NSW 2099
































